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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director )] )
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation '

Togh hd8NgU. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: McGuire Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50-369

Dear Mr. Denton:

Attached are responses to the questions included in the March 2, 1983 letter
by Elinor G. Adensam. These responses are to support NRC staff review of a
proposed Technical Specification change for McGuire Unit I concerning reduced
measurement uncertainty for RCS flow rate. We will be available to meet with
the NRC staff to discuss this further, if necessary.

Please note that this submittal contains information proprietary to Westinghouse
Electric Corporation. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the infor-
mation which is proprietary to Westinghouse be withheld from public disclosure
in accordance with 10 CFR Section 2.790 of the Commission's regulations. An
Application for Withholding will be submitted later along with an affidavit
signed by Westinghouse, the owners of the information, which will set forth the
basis on which the information may be withheld from public disclosure by the
Commission.

Very.truly yours,

6/
Hal B. Tucker
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Attachment

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator Mr. W. T. Orders
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Senior Resident Inspector
Region II McGuire Nuclear Station
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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